
 

 

 
 
 

Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Anoka City Hall – Council Chambers 

 
July 19, 2018, 11:00 AM 

 
Agenda 

 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Administrative Reports 

4.1.  Secretary 

4.1.1. Approval of the May 17, 2018, commission minutes. 

4.2. Treasurer 

4.2.1. April and May Financial Reports. 

4.3. Executive Director 

5. General Business 

5.1. 2017 Audit Presentation 

5.2. Capital Equipment Purchases 

5.3. Strategic Plan Consultants 

5.4. Movie Screen Purchase 

6. Adjourn  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
MAY 17, 2018 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 1 
 

Chair Heitkamp called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. at the Anoka City Hall. 
 
ROLL CALL– 2 
 

Commissioners present were: Greg Lee, Anoka; John LeTourneau, Ramsey; Jim 
Dickinson, Andover; Jim Goodrich, Andover; and Bret Heitkamp, Champlin. 
 
Commissioners absent and excused:  Ryan Sabas, Champlin; Kurt Ulrich, 
Ramsey. 
 
Others present included John Sommer, Technology Manager; and Katherine 
Lenaburg, Operations Manager. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – 3 
  

Dickinson requested to add an item under New Business titled Community Movie 
Screens.  
 
Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by Lee to approve the agenda as 
amended. 
 
5 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS – 4  
 

4.1  Secretary 
  

4.1.1.     Approval of meeting minutes from March 15, 2018 
 
Motion was made by Dickinson and seconded by LeTourneau to approve the 
March 15, 2018 Regular and Worksession minutes as presented. 
 
5 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
May 17, 2018 
Page 2    
 

 
 4.2  Treasurer 
 

4.2.1.     February and March Financial Reports, Quarterly Investment  
   Report 
    

Commissioner Dickinson stated that things remain on track and noted that some 
of the reserves are being spent on capital projects.  He stated that while the 
investments held are safe, they are yielding a higher return than the money 
market account. 

 
Motion was made by Goodrich and seconded by Lee to accept the February and 
March Financial Reports and Quarterly Investment Report. 
 
5 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

 4.3   Executive Director 
 

Mr. Sommer noted that Ms. George provided a thorough report in the packet.   
 
Commissioner Dickinson asked for an update on the conversion to HD for the 
member city halls. 
 
Mr. Sommer provided an update on the process of what has occurred.  He noted 
that the second phase of the Alpha Video contract will soon begin and advised 
that QCTV has requested an HD channel for each of the member cities from  
Comcast.     
 
Chair Heitkamp noted that each member city has its own issues that need to be 
addressed and asked if staff is comfortable that those will be addressed. 
 
Mr. Sommer replied that staff is comfortable that the issues will be resolved 
throughout this process. 
 
Chair Heitkamp asked if the new “pillowcase” is an enhanced green screen. 
 
Ms. Lenaburg provided details on the physical set and is not a green screen.   
 
Mr. Sommers replied that there was a suggestion to use trade show graphics for 
the set, which is a realistic method to have a realistic set without spending a lot 
of money. 
 
Motion was made by Goodrich and seconded by Lee to accept the Executive 
Director’s Report. 
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
May 17, 2018 
Page 3    
 

5 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

 4.4   Presentation to Carl Anderson 
 

Executive Director Karen George could not be present.  Katherine Lenaburg 
made the presentation in her absence.  Ms. Lenaburg stated that QCTV formed 
in 1981 serving the four-member cities to connect communities through local 
programming.  She stated that Carl Anderson has served as Commissioner for 
more than a decade, providing sound policy advice.  She stated that they are 
very fortunate that Mr. Anderson still lives in the viewing area and will have a 
standing invite to stop by the studio anytime.  She presented a distinguished 
service award to Carl Anderson for years of service to the Commission and 
people of the community. 
 
Carl Anderson thanked Ms. Lenaburg for the kind words and stated that he 
enjoyed his time with QCTV.  He thanked the Commission and stated that he will 
keep an eye on QCTV.   
 
Chair Heitkamp thanked Mr. Anderson and welcomed him as one of Champlin’s 
newest residents.  He stated that he always appreciated Mr. Anderson’s input on 
the Commission and his desire to further the technology of the organization. 

 
GENERAL BUSINESS – 5  
 
 5.1  Member City CIP  
 

Commissioner Dickinson stated that the Budget and Finance Committees were 
directed to provide the member city allocations earlier in the year in attempt to 
solve technology issues in the communities.  He stated that for 2019 the 
recommendation would be set at $20,000.  He stated that is the baseline and the 
number would not go lower than that amount.  He noted that an additional 
$20,000 would be held at QCTV ($5,000 for each member city) for use as needs 
arise. 
 
Chair Heitkamp expressed appreciation to the Finance Committee, noting that 
there has been an attempt to balance the needs of the member cities and 
maintaining an appropriate fund balance. 
 
Motion was made by Heitkamp and seconded by Dickinson to approve the 
recommendation of the Budget Committee. 
 
5 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
 5.2  Studio Cameras Capital Purchase 
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
May 17, 2018 
Page 4    
 

Mr. Sommer stated that staff is planning to bring a larger project in July but there 
was a unique situation in which the camera that they had been planning to 
purchase was discontinued.  He stated that because the organization obtained a 
quote in March, there has been an offer to purchase a better camera at the lower 
price.  He recommended purchasing the cameras at this time and noted that the 
larger project will still come forward later this summer.   
 
Motion was made by Goodrich and seconded by Lee to approve Capital 
Purchase of three Sony HXC-FB80 camera systems not to exceed $73,793.07 
($70,279.12 quote price +/- 5% for shipping or minor equipment charges).   
 
5 ayes – 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
5.3  Community Movie Screens 
 
Commissioner Dickinson stated that city staff is looking to host movies in the 
park, noting that the City then has to rent equipment.  He stated that he did some 
research and suggested that perhaps QCTV could purchase a screen that could 
be utilized by the organization but could also be used by the member cities for 
events such as movie in the park.  He stated that perhaps staff could research 
the possibility of that option for further discussion.   
 
Chair Heitkamp stated that Champlin also hosts a movie in the park each year, 
which are extremely successful and well attended.  He stated that he would also 
be interested in seeing the information from a capital and operating perspective.   
 
Commissioner Dickinson stated that he would also want to ensure that it would fit 
within the mission of QCTV. 
 
Mr. Sommer stated that he could look into that but would want more details on 
size and venue to ensure that the screen would be applicable for each member 
city.  He stated that he has seen a quote of between $2,000 to $10,000 on the 
low end and $30,000 on the high end.   
 
Chair Heitkamp and Commissioner Dickinson volunteered their park and 
recreation staff as additional contacts. 
 
Commissioner Lee stated that Anoka has also been looking at an event like that 
but has had some challenges. 
 
Chair Heitkamp confirmed the consensus of the Commission to direct staff to 
research the topic further. 

 
ADJOURN – 6  
 



Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission 
Regular Session 
May 17, 2018 
Page 5    
 

Time of adjournment 11:20 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,    Reviewed for approval, 
 
_____________________________            ________________________________ 
Amanda Staple     Karen George 
Recording Secretary    Executive Director 
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 



Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts - QCTV 1,397,773.27

- PayPay acct 445.10

- US Bank Reserve 5,000.00

- Petty Cash 250.00

- Investments 1,298,313.05

      Accounts Receivable 0.00

      Other current assets 0.00

   Total Current Assets $                 2,701,781.42

   Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $                 2,701,781.42

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable 4,650.48

         Other Current Liabilities 0.02

      Total Current Liabilities $                        4,650.50

   Equity* 2,697,130.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                 2,701,781.42

* Equity: QCTV allocates fund reserves in two areas:  
       Operating Reserves  = $436,808 
       Capital Reserves  = $2,264,973 ($3.4 M needed for 5-Year CIP)
Note:
       City Hall HD Upgrades project encumbers $590,000  

Available fund balance for capital projects: $1,674,973

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Balance Sheet Summary

As of  April 30, 2018



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget
Income

   Duplication Revenue 18.95 125.00 (106.05) 15.16% 410.40 1,500.00 (1,089.60) 27.36%

   Equipment Grant 4,795.75 (4,795.75) 0.00% 57,275.18 57,549.00 (273.82) 99.52%

   Franchise Fees 72,854.00 (72,854.00) 0.00% 0.00 874,248.00 (874,248.00) 0.00%

   Interest Income 2,387.52 1,000.00 1,387.52 238.75% 12,939.41 12,000.00 939.41 107.83%

   Miscellaneous Income 125.00 (125.00) 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00%

   PEG Fee 36,427.08 (36,427.08) 0.00% 0.00 437,125.00 (437,125.00) 0.00%

Total Income 2,406.47 115,326.83 (112,920.36) 2.09% 70,624.99 1,383,922.00 (1,313,297.01) 5.10%

Expenses

   A-PERA Expense 3,063.08 3,583.33 (520.25) 85.48% 14,848.41 43,000.00 (28,151.59) 34.53%

   A-SS/Medicare Expense 3,047.20 4,050.00 (1,002.80) 75.24% 13,028.76 48,600.00 (35,571.24) 26.81%

   A-Wages - Full-time 38,645.20 41,977.50 (3,332.30) 92.06% 154,725.11 503,730.00 (349,004.89) 30.72%

   A-Wages - Part-time 1,985.08 9,993.50 (8,008.42) 19.86% 18,152.42 119,922.00 (101,769.58) 15.14%

   Accounting / HR Services 1,271.79 1,275.00 (3.21) 99.75% 4,948.72 15,300.00 (10,351.28) 32.34%

   Ads/Promos/Sponsorships 105.00 916.67 (811.67) 11.45% 2,377.00 11,000.00 (8,623.00) 21.61%

   Andover Capital Equipment 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00%

   Announcers Fees 1,083.33 (1,083.33) 0.00% 3,676.22 13,000.00 (9,323.78) 28.28%

   Anoka Capital Equipment 155.97 416.67 (260.70) 37.43% 623.88 5,000.00 (4,376.12) 12.48%

   Audit 14,150.00 1,333.33 12,816.67 1061.25% 14,150.00 16,000.00 (1,850.00) 88.44%

   Bank Fees / CC Fees 20.83 (20.83) 0.00% 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%

   Brand Apparel 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Building - Cleaning 515.00 583.33 (68.33) 88.29% 2,015.00 7,000.00 (4,985.00) 28.79%

   Building - Insurance 458.33 (458.33) 0.00% 1,832.00 5,500.00 (3,668.00) 33.31%

   Building - Maintenance 26.97 833.33 (806.36) 3.24% 2,924.75 10,000.00 (7,075.25) 29.25%

   Building - Supplies 47.33 166.67 (119.34) 28.40% 372.27 2,000.00 (1,627.73) 18.61%

   Car Allowance 250.00 250.00 0.00 100.00% 1,000.00 3,000.00 (2,000.00) 33.33%

   Cell Phone - Allowance 600.00 625.00 (25.00) 96.00% 2,400.00 7,500.00 (5,100.00) 32.00%

   Champlin Capital Equipment 84.90 416.67 (331.77) 20.38% 339.60 5,000.00 (4,660.40) 6.79%

   City Sewer & Water 99.41 216.67 (117.26) 45.88% 413.84 2,600.00 (2,186.16) 15.92%

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L 

January - December 2018

Apr 2018 YTD



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L 

January - December 2018

Apr 2018 YTD

   Commission Expense 521.00 416.67 104.33 125.04% 592.00 5,000.00 (4,408.00) 11.84%

   Consulting Services 6,250.00 (6,250.00) 0.00% 4,937.25 75,000.00 (70,062.75) 6.58%

   Contingency Fund 2,590.25 (2,590.25) 0.00% 0.00 31,083.00 (31,083.00) 0.00%

   Duplication Expenses 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 25.94 500.00 (474.06) 5.19%

   Electric Service 1,041.18 1,500.00 (458.82) 69.41% 4,286.53 18,000.00 (13,713.47) 23.81%

   Emp / Comm Appreciation 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Equip/Repair/Supply/Software 84.31 3,833.33 (3,749.02) 2.20% 2,573.98 46,000.00 (43,426.02) 5.60%

   Federal Unempl Expense 70.83 (70.83) 0.00% 0.00 850.00 (850.00) 0.00%

   Health Insurance 6,333.03 6,500.00 (166.97) 97.43% 25,328.17 78,000.00 (52,671.83) 32.47%

   Insurance - Deductibles 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%

   Insurance - Liability / Bonds 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 3,044.00 5,000.00 (1,956.00) 60.88%

   Lawn Service 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 0.00%

   Legal Fees 472.00 2,083.33 (1,611.33) 22.66% 2,072.32 25,000.00 (22,927.68) 8.29%

   Licenses and Permits 166.67 (166.67) 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.00%

   Meals 85.54 83.33 2.21 102.65% 85.54 1,000.00 (914.46) 8.55%

   Memberships - NATOA / Others 666.67 (666.67) 0.00% 4,910.00 8,000.00 (3,090.00) 61.38%

   Mileage 814.65 666.67 147.98 122.20% 3,187.99 8,000.00 (4,812.01) 39.85%

   Miscellaneous Expenses 83.33 (83.33) 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Natural Gas 605.93 500.00 105.93 121.19% 2,642.25 6,000.00 (3,357.75) 44.04%

   Office Supplies / Equipment 267.14 500.00 (232.86) 53.43% 888.71 6,000.00 (5,111.29) 14.81%

   Parking Lot Maintenance 266.67 (266.67) 0.00% 0.00 3,200.00 (3,200.00) 0.00%

   Payroll Expenses (ADP/HSA) 82.50 200.00 (117.50) 41.25% 353.00 2,400.00 (2,047.00) 14.71%

   Postage 25.85 83.33 (57.48) 31.02% 79.55 1,000.00 (920.45) 7.96%

   Printing / Copy Services 83.33 (83.33) 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Professional Development 1,977.81 1,500.00 477.81 131.85% 4,122.72 18,000.00 (13,877.28) 22.90%

   Publications 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%

   Ramsey Capital Equipment 131.35 416.67 (285.32) 31.52% 525.40 5,000.00 (4,474.60) 10.51%

   Sales Tax 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 167.62 500.00 (332.38) 33.52%

   Secretary Services 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 353.00 2,500.00 (2,147.00) 14.12%

   Snow Plowing Service 1,831.25 375.00 1,456.25 488.33% 4,991.25 4,500.00 491.25 110.92%



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L 

January - December 2018

Apr 2018 YTD

   State Unemploy Exp 196.75 208.33 (11.58) 94.44% 196.75 2,500.00 (2,303.25) 7.87%

   STD / LTD / Life Insurance 563.56 625.00 (61.44) 90.17% 2,273.42 7,500.00 (5,226.58) 30.31%

   Studio Sets 2,225.31 1,566.67 658.64 142.04% 4,523.78 18,800.00 (14,276.22) 24.06%

   Subscription Services 130.00 1,666.67 (1,536.67) 7.80% 12,309.24 20,000.00 (7,690.76) 61.55%

   Temp Staff Services 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Vehicle - Equipment / Repair 372.42 1,250.00 (877.58) 29.79% 2,115.19 15,000.00 (12,884.81) 14.10%

   Vehicle - Insurance 333.33 (333.33) 0.00% 2,537.00 4,000.00 (1,463.00) 63.43%

   Vehicle - Maintenance / Gas 357.00 500.00 (143.00) 71.40% 13,781.43 6,000.00 7,781.43 229.69%

   Waste Removal 96.97 125.00 (28.03) 77.58% 387.88 1,500.00 (1,112.12) 25.86%

   Web / VOD / Int / CaTV / Phone 1,275.41 1,833.33 (557.92) 69.57% 3,630.91 22,000.00 (18,369.09) 16.50%

   Work Comp Insurance 125.00 (125.00) 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00%

Total Expenses          83,537.89      107,519.58           (23,981.69)                 0.78      344,750.80       1,290,235.00         (945,484.20) 26.72%

Net Income         (81,131.42)          7,807.25           (88,938.67)              (10.39)     (274,125.81)            93,687.00         (367,812.81) -292.60%

   ZCIP - Andover 20,757.10  

   ZCIP - Anoka 20,614.51  

   ZCIP - Champlin 20,614.51  

   ZCIP - Ramsey 20,757.10  

82,743.22       

Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:50:25 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis









Total
ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts - QCTV 1,730,353.67

- PayPay acct 481.30

- US Bank Reserve 5,000.00

- Petty Cash 250.00

- Investments 1,299,295.08

      Accounts Receivable 0.00

      Other current assets 0.00

   Total Current Assets $                 3,035,380.05

   Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $                 3,035,380.05

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable 7,879.34

         Other Current Liabilities 0.05

      Total Current Liabilities $                        7,879.39

   Equity* 3,027,500.66
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                 3,035,380.05

* Equity: QCTV allocates fund reserves in two areas:  
       Operating Reserves  = $436,808 
       Capital Reserves  = $2,598,572 ($3.4 M needed for 5-Year CIP)
Note:
       City Hall HD Upgrades project encumbers $590,000  

Available fund balance for capital projects: $2,008,572

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Balance Sheet Summary

As of  May 31, 2018



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget
Income

   Duplication Revenue 36.20 125.00 (88.80) 28.96% 446.60 1,500.00 (1,053.40) 29.77%

   Equipment Grant 4,795.75 (4,795.75) 0.00% 57,275.18 57,549.00 (273.82) 99.52%

   Franchise Fees 263,159.70 72,854.00 190,305.70 361.22% 263,159.70 874,248.00 (611,088.30) 30.10%

   Interest Income 2,970.10 1,000.00 1,970.10 297.01% 15,909.51 12,000.00 3,909.51 132.58%

   Miscellaneous Income 85.89 125.00 (39.11) 68.71% 85.89 1,500.00 (1,414.11) 5.73%

   PEG Fee 141,649.37 36,427.08 105,222.29 388.86% 141,649.37 437,125.00 (295,475.63) 32.40%

Total Income 407,901.26 115,326.83 292,574.43 353.69% 478,526.25 1,383,922.00 (905,395.75) 34.58%

Expenses

   A-PERA Expense 3,131.94 3,583.33 (451.39) 87.40% 17,980.35 43,000.00 (25,019.65) 41.81%

   A-SS/Medicare Expense 3,309.25 4,050.00 (740.75) 81.71% 16,338.01 48,600.00 (32,261.99) 33.62%

   A-Wages - Full-time 38,504.00 41,977.50 (3,473.50) 91.73% 193,229.11 503,730.00 (310,500.89) 38.36%

   A-Wages - Part-time 5,364.03 9,993.50 (4,629.47) 53.68% 23,516.45 119,922.00 (96,405.55) 19.61%

   Accounting / HR Services 1,239.28 1,275.00 (35.72) 97.20% 6,188.00 15,300.00 (9,112.00) 40.44%

   Ads/Promos/Sponsorships 2,384.52 916.67 1,467.85 260.13% 4,761.52 11,000.00 (6,238.48) 43.29%

   Andover Capital Equipment 34.99 416.67 (381.68) 8.40% 34.99 5,000.00 (4,965.01) 0.70%

   Announcers Fees 600.00 1,083.33 (483.33) 55.38% 4,276.22 13,000.00 (8,723.78) 32.89%

   Anoka Capital Equipment 190.96 416.67 (225.71) 45.83% 814.84 5,000.00 (4,185.16) 16.30%

   Audit 1,333.33 (1,333.33) 0.00% 14,150.00 16,000.00 (1,850.00) 88.44%

   Bank Fees / CC Fees 20.83 (20.83) 0.00% 0.00 250.00 (250.00) 0.00%

   Brand Apparel 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Building - Cleaning 515.00 583.33 (68.33) 88.29% 2,530.00 7,000.00 (4,470.00) 36.14%

   Building - Insurance 458.33 (458.33) 0.00% 1,832.00 5,500.00 (3,668.00) 33.31%

   Building - Maintenance 1,542.40 833.33 709.07 185.09% 4,467.15 10,000.00 (5,532.85) 44.67%

   Building - Supplies 82.76 166.67 (83.91) 49.66% 455.03 2,000.00 (1,544.97) 22.75%

   Car Allowance 250.00 250.00 0.00 100.00% 1,250.00 3,000.00 (1,750.00) 41.67%

   Cell Phone - Allowance 600.00 625.00 (25.00) 96.00% 3,000.00 7,500.00 (4,500.00) 40.00%

   Champlin Capital Equipment 119.89 416.67 (296.78) 28.77% 459.49 5,000.00 (4,540.51) 9.19%

   City Sewer & Water 99.41 216.67 (117.26) 45.88% 513.25 2,600.00 (2,086.75) 19.74%

   Commission Expense 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 592.00 5,000.00 (4,408.00) 11.84%

Total

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L 

January - December 2018

May 2018



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Total

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L 

January - December 2018

May 2018

   Consulting Services 6,250.00 (6,250.00) 0.00% 4,937.25 75,000.00 (70,062.75) 6.58%

   Contingency Fund 2,590.25 (2,590.25) 0.00% 0.00 31,083.00 (31,083.00) 0.00%

   Duplication Expenses 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 25.94 500.00 (474.06) 5.19%

   Electric Service 1,178.27 1,500.00 (321.73) 78.55% 5,464.80 18,000.00 (12,535.20) 30.36%

   Emp / Comm Appreciation 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Equip/Repair/Supply/Software 132.99 3,833.33 (3,700.34) 3.47% 2,706.97 46,000.00 (43,293.03) 5.88%

   Federal Unempl Expense 70.83 (70.83) 0.00% 0.00 850.00 (850.00) 0.00%

   Health Insurance 7,382.14 6,500.00 882.14 113.57% 32,710.31 78,000.00 (45,289.69) 41.94%

   Insurance - Deductibles 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%

   Insurance - Liability / Bonds 416.67 (416.67) 0.00% 3,044.00 5,000.00 (1,956.00) 60.88%

   Lawn Service 1,070.00 416.67 653.33 256.80% 1,070.00 5,000.00 (3,930.00) 21.40%

   Legal Fees 2,083.33 (2,083.33) 0.00% 2,072.32 25,000.00 (22,927.68) 8.29%

   Licenses and Permits 166.67 (166.67) 0.00% 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.00%

   Meals 83.33 (83.33) 0.00% 85.54 1,000.00 (914.46) 8.55%

   Memberships - NATOA / Others 50.00 666.67 (616.67) 7.50% 4,960.00 8,000.00 (3,040.00) 62.00%

   Mileage 350.74 666.67 (315.93) 52.61% 3,538.73 8,000.00 (4,461.27) 44.23%

   Miscellaneous Expenses 83.33 (83.33) 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Natural Gas 593.42 500.00 93.42 118.68% 3,235.67 6,000.00 (2,764.33) 53.93%

   Office Supplies / Equipment 102.83 500.00 (397.17) 20.57% 991.54 6,000.00 (5,008.46) 16.53%

   Parking Lot Maintenance 266.67 (266.67) 0.00% 0.00 3,200.00 (3,200.00) 0.00%

   Payroll Expenses (ADP/HSA) 81.00 200.00 (119.00) 40.50% 434.00 2,400.00 (1,966.00) 18.08%

   Postage 18.33 83.33 (65.00) 22.00% 97.88 1,000.00 (902.12) 9.79%

   Printing / Copy Services 83.33 (83.33) 0.00% 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00%

   Professional Development 3,643.68 1,500.00 2,143.68 242.91% 7,766.40 18,000.00 (10,233.60) 43.15%

   Publications 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.00%

   Ramsey Capital Equipment 145.91 416.67 (270.76) 35.02% 671.31 5,000.00 (4,328.69) 13.43%

   Sales Tax 41.67 (41.67) 0.00% 167.62 500.00 (332.38) 33.52%

   Secretary Services 142.00 208.33 (66.33) 68.16% 495.00 2,500.00 (2,005.00) 19.80%

   Snow Plowing Service 375.00 (375.00) 0.00% 4,991.25 4,500.00 491.25 110.92%

   State Unemploy Exp 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 196.75 2,500.00 (2,303.25) 7.87%



Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget Actual Budget over Budget
% of 

Budget

Total

Quad Cities Communications Commission
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2018 - FY18 P&L 

January - December 2018

May 2018

   STD / LTD / Life Insurance 563.56 625.00 (61.44) 90.17% 2,836.98 7,500.00 (4,663.02) 37.83%

   Studio Sets 1,566.67 (1,566.67) 0.00% 4,523.78 18,800.00 (14,276.22) 24.06%

   Subscription Services 1,570.00 1,666.67 (96.67) 94.20% 13,879.24 20,000.00 (6,120.76) 69.40%

   Temp Staff Services 208.33 (208.33) 0.00% 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00%

   Vehicle - Equipment / Repair 342.44 1,250.00 (907.56) 27.40% 2,457.63 15,000.00 (12,542.37) 16.38%

   Vehicle - Insurance 333.33 (333.33) 0.00% 2,537.00 4,000.00 (1,463.00) 63.43%

   Vehicle - Maintenance / Gas 304.75 500.00 (195.25) 60.95% 14,086.18 6,000.00 8,086.18 234.77%

   Waste Removal 106.97 125.00 (18.03) 85.58% 494.85 1,500.00 (1,005.15) 32.99%

   Web / VOD / Int / CaTV / Phone 913.06 1,833.33 (920.27) 49.80% 4,543.97 22,000.00 (17,456.03) 20.65%

   Work Comp Insurance 125.00 (125.00) 0.00% 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00%

Total Expenses 76,660.52 107,519.58 (30,859.06) 71.30% 421,411.32 1,290,235.00 (868,823.68) 32.66%

Net Income 331,240.74 7,807.25 323,433.49 4242.73% 57,114.93 93,687.00 (36,572.07) 60.96%

   ZCIP - Andover 20,974.85 

   ZCIP - Anoka 20,832.26 

   ZCIP - Champlin 20,832.26 

   ZCIP - Ramsey 20,974.85 

83,614.22

Tuesday, Jun 19, 2018 01:23:37 PM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis







QCCCC Agenda Item  

4.3 Executive Director’s Report 

 

July 2, 2018 

To:  Commissioners  

From: Karen George, Executive Director  

Subject:  Executive Director’s Report 
 

Champlin 169 Construction 
Please note that there is a major road construction project planned for the Highway 169 
corridor through Champlin. This will affect travel time to attend shoots at QCTV. 
 
City Council HD Upgrade Project 
City staff, QCTV, and the project manager for Alpha Video have met and the project 
timeline is set. Anoka July 20-27; Champlin July 23-August 8; Andover July 30-August 
15; Ramsey August 7-27. Kudos to all involved for accommodating this schedule 
particularly with government meetings and elections. Staff will provide verbal updates at 
the July meeting.  
 
City Election Programming 
As of June 26, the QCTV web site has an Election tab and links to election programming 
within the QCTV website. Please use this page link to promote the election coverage on 
your city web sites and social media. The city candidate forums will air on Comcast City 
channels 16 and all other election coverage will play on the community channel. Please 
note that QCTV does not sponsor candidate forums nor does the organization produce 
debates. 
 
In addition to the forums, QCTV has added candidates for office to each city page within 
the QCTV web site. Our Upcoming Coverage section features the dates of each candidate 
forum. 
 
Note: The LWV do not hold forums when all candidates are unopposed. If there is a 
contest in one or two seats in a city, The LWV will invite unopposed candidates to speak 
for a few minutes, but not when all are unopposed. 
 
Please refer to the memo attached to the Operations Report for all election program 
information.  
 
Comcast Franchise Renewal 
Legal counsel and staff met with Comcast officials. We continue to collaboratively work 
through items for revision in the franchise contract extension agreement.  



 
2017 Audit 
The 2017 audit is complete. Formal presentation of the audit is scheduled for this 
commission meeting.  
 
Strategic Plan 
Four proposals have been received for performing strategic planning services for QCTV. 
Staff has reviewed, evaluated, and the proposed selection is ready for action at the July 
commission meeting.  
 
CenturyLink Fee Payments 
Legal counsel and staff met with CenturyLink officials regarding the company’s action of 
offsetting 2018 franchise fee and PEG fee payments due to overpayment of said fees in 
2017. The error of overpayment was attributed to “test accounts” in the initial set up of 
the Prism tv offering. We have requested more documentation and notified CenturyLink 
that the company may not unilaterally offset revenue owed. We continue to 
collaboratively work through this issue.  
 
QCTV Clean Up Day 
The QCTV team was unable to perform Earth Day clean up at Castle Field in Anoka due 
to weather. We set aside a day in June to have a team activity and clean-up day. Everyone 
worked hard, and our studio is much cleaner and ready for the planned equipment 
upgrades which are before the commission for action this month. We also organized our 
storage area and consolidated our tools and supplies. 
 
Summer Hours at QCTV 
QCTV summer hours are: Monday – Thursday 8 am-4:30pm and Friday 8 am-12pm. 
 
2018 Q2 Stats Report 
The quarterly stats reports are attached for commissioner review. 
 
Personnel Committee – Benefits Review 
The Personnel Committee has requested a review of benefits. City of Andover Human 
Resources Manager Dana Makinen is progressing on the study. Results will be reported 
to the Personnel Committee for review and recommendation in late August/early 
September.  
 
ACM Seminar Presentation  
I presented a seminar on strategic planning at the Wisconsin Community Access 
Conference. Participant reviews of the presentation were quite favorable:  

• Preconference Session:  Long-term Strategic Planning   Score:  4.5 
• Very good information and useful.  Looking to implement in our media center. 
• Very informative.  A little slow at the start, but once it got going - WOW!  Good and timely 

topic as I think many community media centers need to re-evaluate our programs and 
develop a plan going forward. 

• Lots of good information.  The time went quickly in what I feared might be a dry 
presentation.  It was not! 

• Great step-by-step example of strategic planning.  It would be good to see other examples 
and hear other plans from different centers. 

• It was enjoyable and provided lots of information. 



 
NATOA Board Nomination 
I have completed the NATOA Board nomination process. The election will be held this 
summer and results reported in the fall. 
 
Customer Comments 
News & Views 
“I’ve been watching News and Views for over a year now and love it. I appreciate all that 
you do and look forward to working with you as well.” 
Elizabeth Barnett 
 
Hope for Youth 
“Thanks so much, Cory! Love it!” 
Lisa Jacobson 
 
Ramsey Mayoral Forum 
“Katherine, you were so amazing to help me feel calmer… I really appreciate your 
calm, even coaching!” 
Veronica Johnson 
 
 
Action Requested: None. 

 

 



QCCCC Agenda Item 

4.3.1 Operations Report 

 

June 1, 2018 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director  

From: Katherine Lenaburg, Operations Manager  

Subject:  Operations Update 

 
 
 
QCTV staff covered eighteen live government meetings in May. We produced our monthly 
show “News and Views” which features elected and city staff members and community 
stories in our member cities. 
 
Thirteen games were produced that included Boys and Girls LaCrosse, Softball, and 
Baseball. Section playoffs started and will go into June.  
 
We carried two softball games produced by our sister station CTN. We also carried live 
coverage of six Saints Baseball games and one Minnesota Vixen Womens Football game. 
 
Using our prisma system, we also picked up a show called “Your Legislators” which 
features local Senator John Hoffman of District 36. We also played back a Minnesota Boy 
Choir concert produced by a sister station. 
 
May is National Building Safety Month and the city of Ramsey provided us with a building 
safety video that we played throughout the month. 
 
We produced five Slow TV’s including two on the Highway 169 construction project. 
 
We completed our testimonial project called “Voices from the Community” where we 
asked people in the community to say nice things about QCTV. This month we added 
testimonials by Sheriff James Stuart, Anoka/Champlin Fire Chief Charlie Thompson, and 
local sports “Super Fan” Jeff Nelson.  
 
Our regular productions include “The Chamber Report”, “Game Sharks” “District Court” 
and “The Local Show.” 
 



We worked with the League of Women Voters ABC to produce a show called “Minnesota 
1989 Groundwater Protection Act.” 
 
It is graduation season and in May we produced two graduations: Metro North Adult Basic 
Education Graduation Ceremony as well as Anoka-Hennepin Regional and Technical High 
School Graduation. We will cover three more graduations in early June. 
 
QCTV won a Hometown Media Award for overall excellence in stations our size as well as 
two Telly Awards for a PSA on net neutrality and coverage of the State Quarter Finals in 
Boys Basketball game between Champlin Park and Chaska.  
 
 



QCCCC Agenda Item 

4.3.1 Operations Report 

 

June 29, 2018 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director  

From: Katherine Lenaburg, Operations Manager  

Subject:  Operations Update 

 
 
 
QCTV staff covered seventeen live government meetings in June. We produced our 
monthly show “News and Views” which featured elected and city staff members and eight 
stories on community events in our member cities. 
 
Using our production truck, we produced three graduations this month. We also 
produced live coverage of the Father Hennepin Parade. Our local teams did not go to state 
tournaments this year but we started spring sports with baseball and did six games. 
 
We went on location to Law Day in Buffalo and produced two episodes of the “District 
Court Show”. We also updated the way we disseminate the show, using our prisma 
system for sister stations to download, as opposed to snail mail. 
 
We produced an episode of “Beyond the Book” featuring four local authors. 
 
We produced a show on the 160th Anniversary of the Anoka-Champlin Fire Department 
with Chief Charlie Thompson. This program is playing on the community channel as well 
as the government channel in Anoka and Champlin. 
 
Our regular shows include ”The Chamber Show”, “The Grid”, and “The Local Show.” 
 
We produced a program called “State of the County”. This was sponsored by the Anoka 
Area Chamber of Commerce and hosted by Commissioner Rhonda Sivarajah. 
 
We are carrying a show produced by a sister station called “We Need to Talk” which 
explores mental health issues.  
 
 



We completed our testimonial project called “Voices from the Community” and are now 
working on producing Public Service Announcements. 
 
Our election coverage continues with two League of Women Voters ABC sponsored 
candidate forums in Ramsey for Mayor and Ward Four. Our Election tab has been updated 
on our website with information on the primary election in Ramsey. 
 
We produced a Slow TV on bridge construction on Highway 169. 
 
  
 



 

 

Subject: Election Coverage for 2018 

As of July 1st, the QCTV web site will have an Election 2018 tab and links to election programming within 
the QCTV website.  Please use this page link to promote the election coverage on your city web sites and 
social media. The city candidate forums will air on city channel 16, all other election coverage will play 
on channel 15.  Please note that QCTV does not sponsor candidate forums nor does the organization 
produce debates.  

The LWV do not hold forums when all candidates are unopposed. If there is a contest in one or two 
seats in a city, The LWV will invite unopposed candidates to speak for a few minutes, but not when all 
are unopposed. 

The following is what we have planned for Election Coverage in 2018, QCTV is coordinating with the 
League of Women Voters on their planned candidate forums for the following offices: 

 

Candidate Election  

• Champlin Mayor & City Council Wards 1 & 2 
MN House District 36A 

• Andover Mayor & At Large City Council (2 
Seats) MN House District 31A, 31B & 
35B 

• Anoka Mayor & At Large City Council (3 
Seats) MN House District 35A 

• Ramsey Mayor, City Council at Large, Wards 
1, 3 & 4  

Location 

Champlin City Council Chambers 
 
Andover City Council Chambers 
 
 
Anoka City Council Chambers 
 
Ramsey City Council Chambers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Guidelines for Staff: 

• Playback Online & On Channel 
• Programming is played through Election Day 
• On the day After the election, the Election tab should be updated with the Results for each city 

*These forums do not impact QCTV member city residents and will not be played back on our channels. 

PREVIOUS EVENTS 

Date of  
Previous 

Event 
Event Sponsor Event Type Time Location Station Covering 

2-13-2018 
League of 

Women Voters  
Ramsey Special Election for City Council 

(4 Candidates) 7 PM 
Ramsey City 

Hall A QCTV Production 

3-6-2018 
League of 

Women Voters 
Ramsey Special Election for City Council 

(2 Candidates) 7 PM 
Ramsey City 

Hall A QCTV Production 
 

Date of 
Event Event Sponsor Event Type Time Location Station Covering 

6-25-2018  
League of 

Women Voters Ramsey Mayor & Council W4 Primary 
7:00 
PM 

Ramsey City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

7-12-2018 
League of 

Women Voters 
Columbia Heights Mayor Anoka County 

Commission Dist 4 Primary 
7:00 
PM 

Columbia 
Heights City 

Hall * 

7-23-2018 
League of 

Women Voters Anoka Mayoral Candidate Forum 
7:00 
PM 

Anoka City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

8-29-2018 
League of 

Women Voters 
Champlin Mayor & Council W1 & 2 MN 

House District (HD) 36A 
7:00 
PM 

Champlin City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

9-4-2018 

North Metro 
Mayor’s 

Association House District 31B, 35A, 35B 
6:30 
PM 

Anoka City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

9-5-2018 
League of 

Women Voters 
Andover Mayor & City Council 2 at Large HD 

31A & B, 35B 
7:00 
PM 

Andover City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

9-6-2018 
League of 

Women Voters Sandburg Bldg School Board 
7:00 
PM 

Sandburg 
Building A QCTV Production 

9-12-2018 
League of 

Women Voters 
Anoka Mayor & 3 Anoka Council at Large 

Members 
7:00 
PM 

Anoka City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

9-13-2018 
League of 

Women Voters Coon Rapids Mayor House District 36A 
7:00 
PM 

Coon Rapids 
City Hall *A CTN Production 

9-18-2018 
League of 

Women Voters Ramsey Mayor & Council 1, 3, & 4 at Large 
7:00 
PM 

Ramsey City 
Hall A QCTV Production 

10-11-2018 
League of 

Women Voters 
Ham Lake Mayor & Council Members 2 at 

Large HS 31A, 31B 
7:00 
PM 

Majestic Oaks 
Golf Club 

*A North Metro 
Production 



QCCCC Agenda Item  

4.3.2 Technology Report 

 

July 6, 2018 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director 

From:  John Sommer, Technology Manager 

Subject:  May 2018 Technology Report
 

 

Equipment Issues: 
QCTV Equipment 
After the April 23rd power outages, Tightrope video server SX4SD, became less reliable in 
powering back on after being shut down or restarted.  The problem appeared to be with the 
power back plane board and I ordered a replacement.  Replacement part arrived and I 
installed it.  All components test good but do not work together.  I need to follow-up with 
Tightrope support.  Friday May 18th Jim noticed that the machine room temperature was 
rising.  The circuit breaker had tripped.  After resetting it and having it trip a second time I 
called Pierce HVAC.  The service technician found that a rodent had chewed through some 
wires causing a short circuit.  He replaced the bad parts and got the system on-line again.  
He recemented a preventative maintenance check to clean the coils and inspect the rest of 
the AC units.   
 
City Equipment 
Ramsey added a 7:30 a.m. EDA meeting for live coverage.  Sunlight in the council chamber 
became an issue for video coverage.  The summer sunlight streams in through two sets of 
windows and falls across the middle of the dais area.  Ramsey city staff are working to 
purchase a film sunscreen or shades to help correct the issue. 
 
Comcast Equipment 
No issues reported for this period.   
 
CenturyLink Equipment 
No issues reported for this period.   
 

Current Projects: 
City Hall HD Updates 
Alpha Video contract signed by both parties and returned to QCTV.  Jeff Merrill is our 
Project Manager for Alpha.  I met with Jeff and David Muth, the project engineer, to look at 
the plans and talk about scheduling the work.   
 
 
 
Action Requested: None. 



QCCCC Agenda Item  

4.3.2 Technology Report 

 

July 6, 2018 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director 

From:  John Sommer, Technology Manager 

Subject:  June 2018 Technology Report
 

 

Equipment Issues: 
QCTV Equipment 
Pierce HVAC performed preventative maintenance on out ground level AC units.  Two Xcel 
Energy power failures this month.  Saturday June 23rd we had a power failure at QCTV.  The 
power failure lasted longer than the UPS battery back-up devices in the machine room could 
accommodate.  All of the equipment went down.  Most of the servers and services restarted 
when the power came back on.  I joined you, Karen at the office to see what devices had not 
returned to service.  The Machine Room also had HVAC issues.  When the power returned 
the thermostat did not return to scheduled programing and the temperature very rapidly 
rose to 91°F.  Computer and video equipment will have a dramatically decreased lifespan if 
not kept at a proper humidity and temperature.   
 
QCTV suffered another power failure Monday June 25th, it lasted about an hour.  Staff were 
present and able to shut down some of the computers.  I worked to get the phone system 
back up and make sure the Cablecast equipment was playing programming for the channels. 
We may want to consider the purchase of a back-up generator.  
 
City Equipment 
No issues reported for this period.   
 
Comcast Equipment 
Comcast transmission equipment that provides the Anoka-Hennepin School District channel 
feed to QCTV failed.  Comcast technicians noticed the outage the morning of June 6th and a 
local tech came to QCTV to investigate.  He determined that the power supply in the device 
failed.  He took the broken device with him and after a few hours returned with a new one.   
 
CenturyLink Equipment 
No issues reported for this period.   
 

Current Projects: 
City Hall HD Updates 
Project kick off meetings.  We had two meetings in June one at Ramsey and one at Andover 
to introduce Alpha Video staff to city staff.  At each location we looked at the plans and saw 



what the room looks like.  Ramsey may have some cabinetry work to accommodate the two 
larger projectors.  Each of the other three sites also have additional work to be completed 
by the city to be ready for installation.  Dias cabinetry work needs to be done at Andover, 
Anoka and Champlin.  Lighting needs to be worked on at Andover.   Jim and I had a follow 
up meeting at Andover to look at the lighting conditions and talk with their electrician in 
more detail. 
 
Action Requested: None. 



Percentage of Channel Playback

Channel Programming Stats

154

5

1

1

1

3

3

4

4

6

3%
7.7%

1.4%
3.8%

15.1%

12.4%

5.9% 3.2% 4.7%
4.8%

19.0%

City Council
19.2%

City Council
Planning & Zoning
Park & Recreation
Andover News & Views
Bulletin Board
Andover Community Programs
News & Views
Public Safety Talk
Sheriff Show
QCCCC Meeting
Anoka County Board
Promos

Number of New Shows - 28 2018Q2



168

3

1

1

1

3

1

1

3

2

2

3

6

Percentage of Channel Playback

Channel Programming Stats

3%6%
1%

11%

4.6%

9.1%

3.8%
1.9%

3.2%
7.5% 5.9%

1.8%

9.1%

9.2%

City Council
22.3%

City Council
Planning Commission
HRA
Fireboard
Anoka News & Views
Anoka Matters
Community
Bulletin Board
Heritage Preservation Committee
News & Views
Sheriff Show
Public Safety Talk
QCCCC
Anoka County Board
Promos

Number of New Shows - 26 2018Q2



Percentage of Channel Playback

Channel Programming Stats

89

2

1

3

10

1

1

3

1

2

2

3

3

5
4%

1.2%
2%

1.3%
8.2%

12.7%

8.5%

6%

11%
3.4%

2%

8.5%

5%

10.1%

Council and EDA
17%

Council and EDA
Planning Commission
Champlin News & Views
Bulletin Board
Park & Rec
ERC
Community Events
Around Town
News & Views
Public Safety Talk
The Chamber Report
Fireboard
QCCCC
Promos
Hennepin County Board Meeting

Number of New Shows - 37 2018Q2



Percentage of Channel Playback

Channel Programming Stats

175

1

2

5

1

1

1

3

3

3

3

1

3

6
3%1%4%

3%

7%

4.4%

9.1%

2.7%
7.4%

7.9%
6.8% 2.3%

4.4%
4.7%

15.4%

City Council
17.5%

City Council
Planning Commission
Park & Recreation
Ramsey News & Views
Bulletin Board
Ramsey Matters
EDA
EPB
Promos
News & Views
Sheriff Show
Public Safety Talk
QCCCC
Anoka County Board
Elections
Community

Number of New Shows - 33 2018Q2



Channel Programming Stats
News & Views

The Chamber Report

The Sheriff ’s Show

District Court Show

It’s Your History

The Local Show

The Grid

Local Sports

Public Safety Talk

At the Half

Graduations

Community Events

PSAs

Promos

Bulletin Board

Elections

QCCCC

Game Sharks

Slow TV 5

1

1

2

94

33

2

3

5

1

1

24

1

1

1

2

1

3

3

Number of New Shows - 122 2018Q2



0

750

1500

2250

3000

April 1 April 6 April 11 April 16 April 21 April 26 May 1 May 6 May 11 May 16 May 21 May 26 May 31 June 5 June 10 June 15 June 20 June 25 June 30

Top 10 Pages

1 Homepage 5,357

2 Sports 2,558

3 Program Guides 2,114

4 Live - Community Channel 1,395

5 Anoka 985

6 Andover 952

7 Champlin 739

8 Ramsey 687

9 Graduations 633

10 Anoka H.S. 2018 Commencement 424

Top 12 Ways Users Find QCTV

1 Direct 2,969

2 google search 2,334

3 m.facebook.com link 469

4 bing search 194

5 ci.anoka.mn.us link 131

6 t.co link 98

7 facebook.com link 82

8 mncourts.gov link 65

9 Yahoo search 56

10 l.facebook.com link 37

11 Feedburner email 30

12 ci.ramsey.mn.us link 27

QCTV.org Website Traffic

How did people find us and what page did they go to most?

2018 Quarter 2 Programming Stats

2018Q2



QCCCC Agenda Item 

5.1  2017 Audit Report 

 

June 25, 2018 

To:  Commissioners  

From: Karen George, Executive Director  

Subject:  2017 Audit Report 

 
The 2017 Audit Report for QCCCC, prepared by Redpath & Company, Ltd., is 
attached for your review. Representatives from Redpath & Company, Ltd., will 
present the audit report.  
 
Action Requested: Accept the 2017 Audit report. 

 









































































































July 9, 2018 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director  

From: Taylor Johnson, Mobile Production Coordinator/Producer 

                       John Sommer, Technology Manager 

Subject:  Capital Expenditure Request  

 
 
Request for Capital Expenditure 
 
Project: Planned upgrades and replacements of equipment in studio, checkout, and mobile production 
truck per the five-year capital plan. 
 
2018 Capital Budgeted Amount:  
Studio/Control Room - $329,200 
Mobile Production Truck - $205,000 
Checkout Field Equipment - $47,000 
 
Overview: 
Attached you will find a request for capital expenditure for the studio, control room, checkout mobile 
field equipment and mobile production truck. This request is being made to address several needs for 
new equipment including: upgrades for high definition capabilities, to replace failing equipment, and to 
provide the ability to stay up to date with current technical standards.  
 
The main expenditure of the project will be to address out of date equipment in the studio and control 
room. Currently, the studio is using old portable camcorders to feed the control room switcher. This was 
a “band-aid” solution to move us into the HD world and was only supposed to provide temporary 
functionality until permanent equipment could be purchased. This project was delayed accommodating 
upgrades to city halls fulfilling our commitment to our core services. Once new equipment is purchased, 
the new Sony HXC-FB80 cameras approved during the June 2018 commission meeting can be fully 
utilized. (Note: the cameras were purchased early to take advantage of a limited time price quote 
yielding a $73,793.07 in cost savings). 
 
The control room is also utilizing a portable field switcher/graphics machine that does not meet the 
needs of being used as a professional control room workhorse. This machine is being maxed out on its 
performance capabilities and will randomly freeze or restart during productions on an on-going basis 
resulting in lost productions and increased staff time. The equipment outlined in this report will address 
these needs and provide a more professional and reliable production setup. 
 
Another large expenditure in the project is the planned replacement of the mobile production truck’s 
replay system. This system is planned to be replaced to address currently failing equipment and an 
increase in the amount of inputs needed to record all of the incoming signals being fed to the mobile 
production truck. Three systems were evaluated based upon the specifications needed to work with the 



existing equipment in the mobile production truck. The three systems were: Everts DreamCatcher, Grass 
Valley Livetouch, and EVS Nano. Everts and Grass Valley both came in with similar price points of 
$82,255 and $79,760.00 respectively. The third replay system, EVS, is currently the standard for larger 
productions such as those produced by ESPN and Fox Sports. This product did meet all of our 
specifications, but for the $104,700 price point, we determined that the increase in pricing for this 
product did not provide enough additional functionality to justify the expense.  

 
The equipment listed in attachment A was evaluated on a good, better, and best scale. The requested 
equipment falls within the “better” category as it meets the needs of the organization at a conservative 
price but does not include all of the bells and whistles resulting in much higher price tag. Staff has 
evaluated all of the equipment included on attachment A and has concluded that it will meet the needs 
for QCTV and will be compatible with both new and existing infrastructure. 
 
Equipment Pricing: 
In attachment A, you will find a detailed list of all the equipment being requested. Quotes were obtained 
from multiple vendors and listed as a sperate column next to each equipment listing. Highlighted in 
green is the best pricing for each item. Not all vendors submitted pricing due to product availability for 
that specific vendor, resulting in blank entries. Staff requested quotes from all known vendors in our 
area including: AVI Systems, Heartland Video, Z Systems, and Alpha Video. Pricing was also obtained 
online from B&H Photo and Markertek. Specific quotes are on file and available for review upon request.  
 
Attachment B shows the best pricing for each piece of equipment organized by specific vendor. Staff is 
requesting equipment to be purchased as shown in attachment B.   
 
Reason for Request: 

• To create a high definition studio and control room that is up to date with current technical 
standards 

• Replace aging or failing equipment 
• Add the capability to produce shows live to tape which will significantly reduce staff time in 

post-production. 
• Allow for the opportunity for staff to produce shows live to the channel and website 
• Provides staff with the capabilities to increase the production quality of produced shows due to 

limitations with existing equipment. 
• Upgrade to modular equipment racks rather than folding tables 

Scope of Project: 

• Add an independent graphics machine that can be used for live and live to tape studio 
broadcasts 

• Replace existing control room furniture with rack mounting furniture for new hardware 
• Add a video playback system for live video roll-ins during productions 
• Replace failing Tri-caster switcher with a higher input and higher capable 1 M/E mixer 
• Add the infrastructure for audio/video distribution and amplification 
• Install a new ENG monitor with waveform for camera iris and color correction 
• Replace current cabling with new cable capable of high definition transmission 



• Replace current intercom system with one that is capable of interfacing with a new broadcast 
camera system 

• Add a teleprompter system for host and guest to view live script readouts during productions 
 

Equipment expense as compared to capital budget by category: 

 
Specific equipment purchases and pricing can be found in attachment A. 
Note that in each area for equipment investment the proposals are coming in under budget from the 
capital plan. This is due to competitive quotes as you see in attachment A and specific repurposing of 
existing equipment (i.e studio camera pedestals repaired to extend lifespan longer than predicted). 
 

Estimated Shipping: $500 
Expected Life Span: 6 Years 
Estimated Completion: 09/2018 
 

Action Considerations: 

• Approve equipment purchase as presented 
• Delay equipment purchase pending further review 
• * If equipment purchase is approved, allocate capital funds not to exceed $15,000 for control 

room modular equipment mounting 
• Delay control room modular mounting hardware request until September meeting 

 
Action Recommendations: 

1. Motion to approve equipment purchases from various vendors as outlined in attachment B. 
Total cost of $352,608 +\- 5% for miscellaneous needs, using five-year capital plan funds.  
 

2. Motion to approve control room modular equipment purchase for a not to exceed amount of 
$15,000.* 

 
 

 

 

Total Cost:  
Studio/Control Room – $184,918 / $199,918* 
Mobile Production Truck - $140,473 
Checkout Field Equipment – $27,216 

 

2018 Capital Budgeted Amount: 
Studio/Control Room - $329,200 
Mobile Production Truck - $205,000 
Checkout Field Equipment - $47,000 

 



Attachment A

Truck
Type Equipment Quantity Model Number Markertek B&H Price Alpha Price Z Systems AVI Vendor Price

Triax Cam Sony Multiformat Camera 1 HSC-100R 18,499.00$    17,410.00$    16,345.74$    18,355.28$    
Sony Camera Control Unit 1 HSCU-300R 9,899.00$       9,315.00$       9,282.00$       9,877.10$       
Sony Remote Control Panel 1 RCP1500 5,669.00$       5,235.00$       5,213.25$       5,516.67$       
Sony 7-inch LCD HD Viewfinder 1 HDVF-L750 6,300.00$       4,980.00$       4,961.25$       5,250.00$       
Sony 2" HD Viewfinder for all Sony  2/3" Cameras 1 HDVF200 3,240.00$       3,228.23$       3,435.20$       
Sony Tripod Adapter 1 VCT14 295.00$          275.00$          275.84$          291.89$          
Sony Microphone Holder 1 CAC12 189.99$          165.00$          165.84$          178.98$          
Sony Viewfinder Hood 1 VFH790 1,523.50$       1,285.00$       1,279.69$       1,384.94$       
Canon 2/3" HDgc lens: semi-servo 1 KJ17ex7.7B IRSE A 14,999.95$    13,025.00$    12,127.68$    
Canon Zoom Servo + Focus Manual 1 MS-210D 3,268.50$       2,915.00$       2,905.88$       3,294.44$       

Porta Brace Raingear Stadium 1 CLK-2 459.17$          459.17$          435.00$          428.18$          435.65$          
Porta Brace Raingear Slicker 1 RS-55TX 311.61$          261.61$          280.00$          296.19$          279.22$          
Belden 500' Triax cable with connectors 1 TRI-1857A-500 1,346.48$       1,132.48$       
Hanney Reel for 500' Triax 1 AV2 Reel 436.50$          468.00$          440.00$          436.00$          
Clear-Com Headset 1 CC-300-X4 279.00$          240.00$          260.21$          239.56$          
Manfrotto Tripod Package 1 509HD,536K 1,938.88$       1,700.89$       1,700.00$       1,646.21$       
Portabrace Bag 1 CC-HD1 493.89$          461.77$          455.00$          458.76$          

Wireless Video Teradek Wireless Video Package 1 TER-10-0995-2V 14,990.00$    14,990.00$    13,785.00$    13,191.20$    14,108.24$    
Sony Fast Charging Battery Charger 1 BC-L70A 799.95$          745.00$          738.38$          
Sony Lithium-Ion V-Mount Battery 2 BPGL95A 699.00$          599.00$          615.00$          606.38$          

Replay Grass Valley Replay System Package 1 479-032 79,760.00$    97,995.00$       

Audio Shure Ref Switch 1 WA-661 300.00$          300.00$          275.00$          298.64$          268.24$          
Shure Wireless Mic 1 ULXD124/150/C-H50 1,999.00$       1,999.00$       1,995.00$       1,872.59$       

Studio
Type Equipment Quantity Model Number Markertek B&H Price Alpha Price Z Systems AVI Vendor Price

PTZ PTZ Camera 1 AW-UE70 4,950.00$       4,780.00$       4,597.57$       
Controller 1 AW-RP120 4,175.00$       3,865.00$       3,683.93$       

Monitors Blackmagic Designs Dual Displays 3 HDL-SMTVDUO2 1,485.00$       1,485.00$       1,320.00$       1,305.80$       
50" Samsung LED Displays 3 UN49NU8000 2,393.97$       2,325.00$       1,349.97$       
Marshall Waveform Monitor V-R173-DLW 2,623.75$       2,623.75$       2,330.00$       2,308.90$       

Intercom Clearcom 2-Channel Main Station 4 MS-702 4,200.00$       4,032.03$       
Clearcom Single Channel Belt Pack 2 RS-701 500.00$          552.14$          535.30$          
Clearcom 4-Wire Interface 1 IF4W4 965.00$          1,053.30$       1,021.18$       
Clearcom Single-Ear Light Headset 7 CC-26K-X4 1,120.00$       1,218.97$       1,181.74$       

https://markertek.resultspage.com/search?p=R&srid=S1-1IADP&lbc=markertek&w=wireless%20video&url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.markertek.com%2fproduct%2fter-10-0995-2v%2fteradek-10-0995-2v-bolt-pro-3000-deluxe-wireless-video-tx-dual-rx-set-with-3000-foot-range-v-mount-sdi-hdmi%3fTER-10-0995-2V&rk=10&uid=378425887&sid=2&ts=custom&SLIPid=1529940953202&rsc=391oyxNI1eL3AVe%3a&method=and&isort=price%20rev&view=grid&sitepref=1&ourl=https%3a%2f%2fwww.markertek.com%2fproduct%2fter-10-0995-2v%2fteradek-10-0995-2v-bolt-pro-3000-deluxe-wireless-video-tx-dual-rx-set-with-3000-foot-range-v-mount-sdi-hdmi&rurl=yes


Attachment A

Clearcom Single-Ear Enclosed Headset 4 CC-300-X4 960.00$          1,053.30$       1,014.60$       
Clearcom  2 Channel Partyline IP Interface 1 LQ-2W2 1,705.00$       1,864.51$       1,807.65$       
Clearcom Agent IC - LQ User License 2 Agent-IC-LQ 1,240.00$       679.56$          658.82$          
IFB Receiver 2 TR-50 369.00$          345.86$          327.76$          
Clearcom Free Speak Basestation 1 FSII-BASE-II-5 6,705.00$       6,400.23$       
Clearcom Free Speak Wireless Belt Pack 1 FSII-BP19-X4-US 1,588.50$       1,533.74$       
Clearcom Free Speak II Antenna 1 FSII-TCVR-19-US 1,489.50$       1,438.14$       
Clearcom AC60 FreeSpeak Charger 1 AC60 513.00$          485.32$          

Switcher Ross Carbonite 1S 1 M/E Panel 1 CB1S-PANEL 8,465.00$       9,039.15$       9,131.73$       
Ross Cabonite Switcher Frame - 18 Input 1 CF-116 10,780.00$    11,511.18$    11,627.18$    

Xpression CG System XPression Studio Triple Channel (SW Only) 1 XST3-0001 26,550.00$    28,636.36$    
XPression 2RU HD-SDI Chassis (HW Only) 1 XPN-2RU-M7 9,205.00$       9,829.35$       9,928.64$       

Playback Ross Abekas Tria Express Production Server 1 TRIA-X-J2K-2-02 14,035.00$    14,985.48$    15,136.36$    

Misc. Cable and Part

Audio Board X-32 Producer 40 Input, 25-Bus Digital Console 1 X-32 PRODUCER 1,199.99$       1,199.99$       945.00$          1,122.40$       954.53$          
Behringer - I/O Stage Box with 8 Preamps 2 BESD8 799.98$          630.00$          787.50$          
Behringer SD16 - I/O Stage Box with 16 Preamps 1 BEH-SD16 699.99$          699.99$          550.00$          655.24$          

Teleprompter *Prompter People Teleprompter 3 PRO-24 8,397.00$       6,185.03$       
*Prompter People Low-boy mount and plate 1 KIT-RED 260.97$          235.13$          
*Prompter People Software 1 SW-TVPROMPT 1,868.90$       
*Prompter People Remote Control 1 REM-TVPROMPT 523.60$          
*Prompter People Montior 1 MON-TAL24HB 1,210.00$       
* this product was only quoted by Zsystems and 
B&H Video

Autoscript Evo-IP On-Camera Package 1 EPIC-IP19 7,965.00$       
Autoscript ClockPlus-IP Timecode and Tally Display 1 A9011-1006 2,023.50$       1,745.00$       
Viten Adaptor 1 3761-3 755.25$          565.00$          
Autoscript WinPlus-IP Softwaare 1 WP-IP 4,925.75$       4,925.75$       4,255.00$       
Autoscript WinPlus-IP Newsroom 1 WP-IPN 883.50$          760.00$          
Autoscript XBOX-IP HD-SDI prompt generator 1 A9009-0001 1,011.75$       875.00$          
* Choose to go with Prompter People hardware due 
to pricing.

Recording
KiPRO Rack 1 KI-PRO-RACK 1,995.00$       1,995.00$       1,645.88$       
AJA 1 TB USB 3.0 Storage 2 KISTOR1TBUSB-R0 990.00$          990.00$          816.75$          873.52$          



Attachment A

Router Ross Ultirx 5RU Frame 1 ULTRIX-FR5 26,550.00$    28,350.00$    28,000.00$    
Ross Ultrix Rackmount 1RU Power Supply Frame 1 ULTRIPOWER 1,615.95$       1,596.00$       
Ross Modular Power Supply for Ultripower Rack 1 ULTRIPOWER-PS 755.00$          805.95$          796.00$          
Ross I/O Boards (4) 16 x 16 4 ULTRIX-HDB-IO-A 24,260.00$    25,920.86$    25,600.00$    
Ross Standalone, High Speed Relay 1 DETOUR 385.00$          409.00$          404.00$          
Commissioning (2) Days 2 ULTRIX-COM-1DAY 3,320.00$       3,120.00$       3,211.12$       
Ross Prepaid Service Expense 1 TRAVEL-PRE-001 2,400.00$       2,322.00$       

Ross OpenGear 3.0 Frame w/Cooling 1 OG3-FR-CN 1,636.00$       1,803.95$       1,365.00$       1,780.88$       1,443.20$       
Power Supply for Open Gear 1 PS-OG3 559.00$          559.00$          425.00$          452.79$          447.20$          
HD Monitoring Down Converter and Distribution Amplifier 1 HDC-8223A-R2 2,110.00$       2,159.46$       2,091.20$       
Sync Pulse Generator 1 SPG-8260-R2 2,345.00$       1,828.49$       1,806.40$       
Cobalt Analog Audio DA 1 9241 399.00$          419.95$          345.00$          410.40$          352.79$          
Down-Converter with relocking 1 9502-DCDA-3G 2,880.00$       3,348.11$       2,912.50$       

Portable Checkout

Type Equipment Quantity Model Number Markertek B&H Price Alpha Price Z Systems AVI Vendor Price
Panasonic Camcorder 4 AG-DVX200 18,780.00$    16,780.00$    17,540.00$    17,051.04$    17,542.24$    
Shotgun Microphone 4 AGMC200G 1,460.00$       1,404.00$       
Porta Brace 4 CAR-DVX200 656.20$          620.00$          579.96$          
Tripods 4 535K 660.21$          2,101.85$       
Fluid Head 1 MVH502AH 204.88$          165.12$          180.00$          194.20$          171.78$          
Sennheiser Wireless Microphone Combo Kit 9 EW 100 ENG G4-G 7,191.00$       7,191.00$       4,955.00$       7,047.00$       6,070.50$       
External Portable Monitor 2 Sony CLM-V55 796.00$          662.40$          
Rode Battery Powered Shotgun Mic 1 Video Mic Pro+ 211.93$          225.33$          
Sony Camcorder 1 PXW-X70 2,299.99$       1,798.00$       1,798.00$       2,182.56$       

Best Pricing



Attachment B

Truck
Type Equipment Quantity Model Number B&H Price Alpha Price Z Systems AVI Total

Triax Cam Sony Multiformat Camera 1 HSC-100R 16,345.74$    16,345.74$                           
Sony Camera Control Unit 1 HSCU-300R 9,282.00$       9,282.00$                              
Sony Remote Control Panel 1 RCP1500 5,213.25$       5,213.25$                              
Sony 7-inch LCD HD Viewfinder 1 HDVF-L750 4,961.25$       4,961.25$                              
Sony 2" HD Viewfinder for all Sony  2/3" Cameras 1 HDVF200 3,228.23$       3,228.23$                              
Sony Tripod Adapter 1 VCT14 275.00$          275.00$                                 
Sony Microphone Holder 1 CAC12 165.00$          165.00$                                 
Sony Viewfinder Hood 1 VFH790 1,279.69$       1,279.69$                              
Canon 2/3" HDgc lens: semi-servo 1 KJ17ex7.7B IRSE A 12,127.68$    12,127.68$                           
Canon Zoom Servo + Focus Manual 1 MS-210D 2,905.88$       2,905.88$                              

Porta Brace Raingear Stadium 1 CLK-2 428.18$          428.18$                                 
Porta Brace Raingear Slicker 1 RS-55TX 261.61$          261.61$                                 
Belden 500' Triax cable with connectors 1 TRI-1857A-500 1,132.48$       1132.48
Hanney Reel for 500' Triax 1 AV2 Reel 436.00$          436.00$                                 
Clear-Com Headset 1 CC-300-X4 239.56$          239.56$                                 
Manfrotto Tripod Package 1 509HD,536K 1,646.21$       1,646.21$                              
Portabrace Bag 1 CC-HD1 455.00$          455.00$                                 

Wireless Video Teradek Wireless Video Package 1 TER-10-0995-2V 13,191.20$    13,191.20$                           
Sony Fast Charging Battery Charger 1 BC-L70A 738.38$          738.38$                                 
Sony Lithium-Ion V-Mount Battery 2 BPGL95A 606.38$          606.38$                                 

Replay Grass Valley Replay System Package 1 479-032 79,760.00$    79,760.00$                           

Audio Shure Ref Switch 1 WA-661 268.24$          268.24$                                 
Shure Wireless Mic 1 ULXD124/150/C-H50 1,872.59$       1,872.59$                              

Subtotal 261.61$          80,655.00$    59,049.40$    507.80$          140,473.81$                         

Studio
Type Equipment Quantity Model Number B&H Price Alpha Price Z Systems AVI Total

PTZ PTZ Camera 1 AW-UE70 4,597.57$       4,597.57$                              
Controller 1 AW-RP120 3,683.93$       3,683.93$                              

Monitors Blackmagic Designs Dual Displays 3 HDL-SMTVDUO2 1,305.80$       1,305.80$                              
50" Samsung LED Displays 3 UN49NU8000 1,349.97$       1,349.97$                              
Marshall Waveform Monitor V-R173-DLW 2,308.90$       2,308.90$                              

Intercom Clearcom 2-Channel Main Station 4 RM-702 4,032.03$       4,032.03$                              
Clearcom Single Channel Belt Pack 2 RS-701 500.00$          500.00$                                 

https://markertek.resultspage.com/search?p=R&srid=S1-1IADP&lbc=markertek&w=wireless%20video&url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.markertek.com%2fproduct%2fter-10-0995-2v%2fteradek-10-0995-2v-bolt-pro-3000-deluxe-wireless-video-tx-dual-rx-set-with-3000-foot-range-v-mount-sdi-hdmi%3fTER-10-0995-2V&rk=10&uid=378425887&sid=2&ts=custom&SLIPid=1529940953202&rsc=391oyxNI1eL3AVe%3a&method=and&isort=price%20rev&view=grid&sitepref=1&ourl=https%3a%2f%2fwww.markertek.com%2fproduct%2fter-10-0995-2v%2fteradek-10-0995-2v-bolt-pro-3000-deluxe-wireless-video-tx-dual-rx-set-with-3000-foot-range-v-mount-sdi-hdmi&rurl=yes


Attachment B

Clearcom 4-Wire Interface 1 IF4W4 965.00$          965.00$                                 
Clearcom Single-Ear Light Headset 7 CC-26K-X4 1,120.00$       1,120.00$                              
Clearcom Single-Ear Enclosed Headset 4 CC-300-X4 960.00$          960.00$                                 
Clearcom  2 Channel Partyline IP Interface 1 LQ-2W2 1,705.00$       1,705.00$                              
Clearcom Agent IC - LQ User License 2 Agent-IC-LQ 658.82$          658.82$                                 
IFB Receiver 2 TR-50 327.76$          327.76$                                 
Clearcom Free Speak Basestation 1 FSII-BASE-II-5 6,400.23$       6,400.23$                              
Clearcom Free Speak Wireless Belt Pack 1 FSII-BP19-X4-US 1,533.74$       1,533.74$                              
Clearcom Free Speak II Antenna 1 FSII-TCVR-19-US 1,438.14$       1,438.14$                              
Clearcom AC60 FreeSpeak Charger 1 AC60 485.32$          485.32$                                 

Switcher Ross Carbonite 1S 1 M/E Panel 1 CB1S-PANEL 8,465.00$       8,465.00$                              
Ross Cabonite Switcher Frame - 18 Input 1 CF-116 10,780.00$    10,780.00$                           

Xpression CG System XPression Studio Triple Channel (SW Only) 1 XST3-0001 26,550.00$    26,550.00$                           
XPression 2RU HD-SDI Chassis (HW Only) 1 XPN-2RU-M7 9,205.00$       9,205.00$                              

Playback Ross Abekas Tria Express Production Server 1 TRIA-X-J2K-2-02 14,035.00$    14,035.00$                           

Misc. Cable and Part

Audio Board X-32 Producer 40 Input, 25-Bus Digital Console 1 X-32 PRODUCER 945.00$          945.00$                                 
Behringer - I/O Stage Box with 8 Preamps 2 BESD8 630.00$          630.00$                                 
Behringer SD16 - I/O Stage Box with 16 Preamps 1 BEH-SD16 550.00$          550.00$                                 

Teleprompter *Prompter People Teleprompter 3 PRO-24 6,185.03$       6,185.03$                              
*Prompter People Low-boy mount and plate 1 KIT-RED 235.13$          235.13$                                 
*Prompter People Software 1 SW-TVPROMPT 1,868.90$       1,868.90$                              
*Prompter People Remote Control 1 REM-TVPROMPT 523.60$          523.60$                                 
*Prompter People Montior 1 MON-TAL24HB 1,210.00$       1,210.00$                              
* this product was only quoted by Zsystems and/or B&H 
Video

Recording
KiPRO Rack 1 KI-PRO-RACK 1,645.88$       1,645.88$                              
AJA 1 TB USB 3.0 Storage 2 KISTOR1TBUSB-R0 816.75$          816.75$                                 

Router Ross Ultirx 5RU Frame 1 ULTRIX-FR5 26,550.00$    26,550.00$                           
Ross Ultrix Rackmount 1RU Power Supply Frame 1 ULTRIPOWER 1,596.00$       1,596.00$                              
Ross Modular Power Supply for Ultripower Rack 1 ULTRIPOWER-PS 755.00$          755.00$                                 
Ross I/O Boards (4) 16 x 16 4 ULTRIX-HDB-IO-A 24,260.00$    24,260.00$                           



Attachment B

Ross Standalone, High Speed Relay 1 DETOUR 385.00$          385.00$                                 
Commissioning (2) Days 2 ULTRIX-COM-1DAY 3,120.00$       3,120.00$                              
Ross Prepaid Service Expense 1 TRAVEL-PRE-001 2,322.00$       2,322.00$                              

Ross OpenGear 3.0 Frame w/Cooling 1 OG3-FR-CN 1,365.00$       1,365.00$                              
Power Supply for Open Gear 1 PS-OG3 425.00$          425.00$                                 
HD Monitoring Down Converter and Distribution Amplifier 1 HDC-8223A-R2 2,091.20$       2,091.20$                              
Sync Pulse Generator 1 SPG-8260-R2 1,806.40$       1,806.40$                              
Cobalt Analog Audio DA 1 9241 345.00$          345.00$                                 
Down-Converter with relocking 1 9502-DCDA-3G 2,880.00$       2,880.00$                              

Subtotal 133,375.00$  45,062.92$    6,480.18$       184,918.10$                         

Portable Checkout

Type Equipment Quantity Model Number B&H Price Alpha Price Z Systems AVI Total
Panasonic Camcorder 4 AG-DVX200 16,780.00$    16,780.00$                           
Shotgun Microphone 4 AGMC200G 1,404.00$       1,404.00$                              
Porta Brace 4 CAR-DVX200 579.96$          579.96$                                 
Tripods 4 535K 660.21$          660.21$                                 
Fluid Head 1 MVH502AH 165.12$          165.12$                                 
Sennheiser Wireless Microphone Combo Kit 9 EW 100 ENG G4-G 4,955.00$       4,955.00$                              
External Portable Monitor 2 Sony CLM-V55 662.40$          662.40$                                 
Rode Battery Powered Shotgun Mic 1 Video Mic Pro+ 211.93$          211.93$                                 
Sony Camcorder 1 PXW-X70 1,798.00$       1,798.00$                              

Subtotal 17,817.26$    4,955.00$       4,444.36$       27,216.62$                           

Total By Vendor

AVI 6,987.98$                                                                                  
Alpha Video 218,985.00$                                                                             
Z Systems 108,556.68$                                                                             

B&H Video 18,078.87$                                                                               

Total Cost: 352,608.53$                                                                             



QCCCC Agenda Item  

5.3 Strategic Plan Consultant Selection 

 

June 19, 2018 

To:  Commissioners  

From: Karen George, Executive Director  

Subject:  Strategic Plan Consultant Selection
 

QCTV created a 5-Year Strategic Plan in 2013. The Commission has requested 
proposals for creating the next 5-Year Strategic Plan for the organization. Staff 
solicited four proposals: Action Coach, Aurora Consulting, CO2 Partners, and JHPool 
Consulting. Each company brings a unique perspective to strategic planning. Staff 
has evaluated the proposals and reviewed with the Board Chair. 
 
Proposal were evaluated for relevant experience, skill set, consulting methodology 
and tools, fit with organization, project scope, and cost. See attached spreadsheet for 
details. 
 
 
 
 
Action Requested: Approve Aurora Consulting proposal in the amount of $17,000 
and direct staff to engage the consultant. 

 

















































































































































QCCCC Agenda Item  

5.4 Movie Screen Purchase 

 

July 6, 2017 

To:  Karen George, Executive Director 

From:  John Sommer, Technology Manager 

Subject:   Movie Projector and Screen Package
 

Movies in the Park: 
 
Background information from Champlin  

I spoke with Alicia Janke from Champlin and found out how they run their movie 
event.  Once a year, Champlin rents an outdoor cinema package from a local company, 
Twilight Zone Cinema for $2,000.  That includes a 30 by 15 foot screen and projector, a 
sound system with at least four speakers and DVD players.  Two people from TZ Cinema 
arrive about 7:00p.m the night of the event and set everything up, they then stay for the 
duration of the movie and pack everything back up at the end.  Champlin typically hosts 500 
to 700 people at this once a year event.   
 
Andover 
 Erick Sutherland from Andover said that city staff had seen events publicized for 
other communities Movie in the Park events and were interested in hosting their own 
movie event.  They would like to host the event at Sunshine Park as there are already 
bathroom and concessions facilities there.  Erick thought they would use the infield for the 
screen and the whole of the outfield for seating and would expect up to 1,500 people 
attending.  Their inclement weather plan would move the event to the field house, which 
has a capacity of 2,000 people. 
 
Anoka 

Lisa LaCasse from Anoka said that the city would be interested in using a system like 
this at Riverfront Park, which they are currently remodeling.  She envisions needing to 
accommodate 300 to 400 people.   
 
Pricing to purchase a movie package 

Twilight Zone Cinema has been contacted for purchase information.  Open Air 
Cinema’s online quote was for $36,999.   Z-Systems provided a quote for the complete 
system and four hours of training at a cost of approximately $32,000.  
 
Funding 

Funding for the purchase would need to come from undesignated reserves.  Other 
costs would include: training, insurance, repairs/maintenance and storage. 



Action Options 
A. Direct staff to solicit quotes for purchase of a movie system accommodating 500 

people. 
B. Direct staff to solicit quotes for purchase of a movie system accommodating 

1500 people. 
C. Delegate discussion and action to the Executive Committee.   
D. Provide other direction to staff. 
E. Take no action. 


	Quad Cities Cable Communications Commission Agenda July 19, 2018
	Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 17, 2018
	Quad Cities Communications Commission Balance Sheet Summary as of April 30, 2018
	Quad Cities Communications Commission Budge vs Actuals 
	QCTV Bank Reconciliation April 2018
	Quad Cities Communications Commission Bill Payment List April 2018
	Quad Cities Communications Commission Balance Sheet Summary
	Quad Cities Communications Commission Budget vs Actuals
	QCTV Bank Reconciliation May 2018
	Quad Cities Communications Commission Bill Payment List May 2018
	QCCCC Agenda Item 4.3 Executive Director's Report
	QCCCC Agenda Item 4.3.1 Operations Report May 2018
	QCCCC Agenda Item 4.3.1 Operations Report June 2018
	Election Coverage 2018
	QCCCC Agenda Item 4.3.2 Technology Report May 2018
	QCCCC Agenda Item 4.3.2 Technology Report June 2018
	Andover Channel Programming Stats Q2 2018
	Anoka Channel Programming Stats Q2 2018
	Champlin Channel Programming Stats Q2 2018
	Ramsey Channel Programming Stats Q2 2018
	QCTV Community Channel Q2 2018
	2018 Quarter 2 Web Programming Stats
	QCCCC Agenda Item 5.1 2017 Audit Report
	QCCCC Agenda Item 5.2 Capital Expenditure Request
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	QCCCC Agenda Item 5.3 Strategic Plan Consultant Selection
	QCCCC Agenda Item 5.4 Movie Screen Purchase

